COLLECTIVE & IMPACT

DATE: June 20, 2024

TO: City and County of San Francisco

FROM: Board of Directors, Collective Impact

SUBJECT: Notice of Board of Directors Meeting of Collective Impact on September 12, 2024

In accordance with the City and County of San Francisco Administrative Code Section 12L, the

Nonprofit Public Access Ordinance, Section 12L.4(a)(1) requiring public access to meetings and
Article G, Section 7 of the bylaws of Collective Impact, the Board of Directors hereby give notice
of the regular Board of Directors meeting for Collective Impact which is scheduled to take place

on Thursday, September 12, 2024 at 10:00 a.m. (PT) via virtual meeting.

Members of the public interested in attending should email info@collectiveimpact.org for

additional details regarding virtual conference access which will be provided 72 hours in

advance of the meeting. Please email if you have any additional questions.

PO BOX 156853 San Francisco, CA 94115
Ella Hill Hutch Community Center (415) 567-0400
Hayes Valley Clubhouse (415) 771-7228
Collective Impact, a 501c3 tax-exempt organization. FEIN: #20-8964069


mailto:info@collectiveimpact.org

From: Puneet Shah

To: Docs, SF (LIB); Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Cc: James Spingola; Renaud DeVreker; Lauri Label

Subject: Public Access Notice | Collective Impact | Board Meeting, September 12, 2024
Date: Thursday, June 20, 2024 12:00:26 PM

Attachments: Collective_Impact_Board_Meeting_2024-09-12 Public_Access_Notice.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

To whom it may concern,

Please find attached the Collective Impact Board of Directors Public Access Notice for
the Board of Directors Meeting on September 12, 2024.

Please kindly acknowledge and confirm receipt.

Thanks!
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